From: Webforms@cityofls.net

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 2:40 PM
To: ‘ ]
Subject: Boards and Commissions Application Submission by Rachel Mitchell

CAUTION! This is an EXTERNAL email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe! ‘

The Boards and Commissions Application from cityofls.net was submitted.
I wish to apply for: Visitors Bureau

Name: Rachel Mitchell

Home Address:

Email Address:

Phone Number:

District registered to vote:

Years as aresident:

High School Attended: Truman High School

College Attended: Missouri State University/Webster University
Current Employment: Lee's Summit School District

Position Held: Hospitality, Tourism & Recreation Management Management - Summit Technology
Academy

Interest Response: | am interested in serving on the board as a representative of the STA HTRM program
to bring awareness to hospitality and tourism as well as workforce and career development of youth in

the area.

Other Activities: | participate in school activities and work with local businesses to do job
shadowing's/internships/client connected projects for students.

Do you have a demonstrated interest, competence of knowledge in history, humanities, fine art,
performing art, public art, natural resources, or cultural resources:

Please elaborate on above:



